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Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:

Sent:

lo:

Subfect:

Center fur Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) lelena@udgewatch.org]
Monday, June 13, 2Q112:46PM

'metro@nytimes.com'; 'glab@nytimes.com'; 'baron@nytimes.com'; 'hakim@nytimes.com';
'nconfess@nytimes.com';'editorial@nytimes.com'

NY's Commission on Judicial Gompensation: NOTYET OPERATIONAL oTACCESSIBLE TO
THE PUBLIC on day 73 of its maximum 150day statutorily-limited existence

Attachments:6-13-11-nylj-stashenko.pdf; 5-23-11-ltr-appting-authorities.pdf;5-23-11-ltr-to-cc.pdf;6-10-11-foil-
resignations.pdf

TO: THE NEUIYORKTIMES:
Metro Desk; Bill Glaberson,
Albany Bureau: Danny Hakim, Nicholas Confessore
EditorialBoard

Today's ftont-page of the New York Law Joumal reports, as its lead 'News in Brief, on Govemor
Cuomo's three appointments to the Commission on Judicial Gompensation, as if there is NOTHING
usual about them.

ln fact, these appointments follow upon the Center for Judicial Accountiability's May 23,2011 letter to
Govemor Cuomo, Legislative Leaders, and Chief Judge Lippman, identitying the Governo/s failure to
make his appointments to the Commission which - under the law passed last year by a lame{uck
legislature, at the instiance of a lameduck governor- operates under statutorily-fixed time parameters: a
maximum of 150 days from Apri; 1st. Govemor Guomo's appointmentE were on the 70s day of the
Commission's statutorily-limlted exietence.

When does the Commission on Judicial Compensation plan to have its flrct meeting? And what
wlll be its protocol for securing information and documentation from the public? Will it be holding
"public hearings", ao it is statutorily-empowered to do - and as CJA requested by ite May 23d
letter?

Attached is CJA's May 23d letter - previously e-mailed to you. lts serious and substantial content
deserves to be reported to the public, including CJA's position that:

"There must be NO increase in judicial compensation UNTIL there is an official
investigation of the testimony and documentation that the public provided and proffered
to the Senate Judiciary Committee in connection with its 2009 hearings [on the
Commission on Judicial Conduct & the court-controlled attorney disciplinary systemland
UNTIL there is a publicly-rendered report with fiaciual findings with respect thereto.' (at p.

3, capitalization in the original).

I look forward to assisting The Times with an investigative story about the Commission on Judicial
Compensation, where what is at stake, in financlal terme alone, ls potentially millions, if not
billions, of taxpayer dollart. Likewise, I look foni/ard to assisting T,fie Times with an investigative story
of the 2009 Senate Judiciary Committee hearings, as to which, despite the explosive nature of the
testimony and evidence presented and proffered, The Tinps has given no coverage whatever.

Finally, and consistent with CJA's commitment to ensuring that the Commission on Judicial
Compensation's'findings, conclusions, determinations, and recommendations'are informed by
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EVIDENCE, attached is CJA's June 1Oth FOIL request to the Office of Court Administration, requesting records of
judicial resignations based on insufficient compensation, quoting from - and annexing - an August 4, 2009 front-
page 'News in Brief item entitled .Secund Department Judge Quifs Over Lack af a Rar'se".

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudqewatch.orq
best contact telephone numbers to reach me: landline: 718-708-5303; cell: 646-220-7987.
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Cnn'rnn r"t JunrcrAl, AccourrirABrlrry, o*c. *

Post Ofiice Bax 3002
Southottpton, Nw Yorh 11969

TeL (631) 377-3583 E-Motl:
Webslte:

cla(diudseh'atch.ors
www.iudgewstch.otg

BJ FAX: 212-$28:2155 (2 paees)
BY E-MAS- : skerby@courts.state.ny.us

June 10,2011

Shawn Kerby, Records Access Oflicer & Assistant Deputy Counsel
Office of Court Administration
25 Beaver Street, I lm Floor
NewYork,NewYork 10004

RE: Request for Records of Judicial Resignations Based on Insufficient Compensation
Pursuant to $124 of the Rules of the Chief Administrator & F,O.I.L.

Dear Ms. Kerby:

Pursuant to $124 of the Chief Administrator's Rules and Public Officers Law, Article VI
[Freedom of Information Law (F.O.LL.)], this is to request copies of all publicly-available
records in the possession of the Office of Court Administration as to the number and names of
NewYork State judges who have resignedfromoffice ongrounds ofinsufficient compensationr
particularly during the last ten years.

As illustrativeo enclosed is an item from the front page of the August 4,20A9 New York I,aw
Journal entitled "Second Department &tdge Quits Over Lack of a Raise", reporting that then
Appellate Divisioru Second Department Justice Robert A. Spolzino had issued a statement that
he was resigning because state judges had not received apay raise in more than a decade. A
copy of such statement - and other similar statements andlor letters in the possession of the
OfIice of Court Administration - is requested.

Pursuant to $124.6 of the Chief Administrator's Rules and Public Officers Law 989.3, your
response is required 'hithin five business days" of your receipt of this request. I would
appreciate if you e.mailed it to me atelena@judgewatch.org.

Thank you.

Yours for a quality judiciary,ge6A
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Director L'

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Enclosure

* Center for Judiclal Accountability, Inc. (CJA) is a national, non-partisan, non-profit citizens'
organizationn working to ensure that the processes of judicial selection and discipline are effective and
meaningful.
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NEWS IN BRIEF

Sccond Department Judge
Qsltr Over ltckofe irke
Appellate Dlvlslon, Second
Department Justlce Robert A"
Spolzlno, cltlng the fact that
state rudges have not recetved
a ralse ln more than adecade,
wtll refoln the law firm he left
when he became a Supreme

, Couft tusUce ln 2001. At tfr€ €nd
of September, Justlce Spolelno,
who has bedn on the $econd
Department shce 200d $dn
wlll become a partrer at Wson,
Elser, Moskowitz, Edelman &
Dlcker, a ?S0lanryer firm, where
heufltlittscteandcxpadthe .

firm'S commercial and appe[ate
practlccs. h astaternent Fsued
yesterday, Justlce Spoldlro said
hewould nerrcr have left a Job
I love somuch lllt were notlor
the ludlclal salary sltuatlon ln
Ne*v York " Elght years ago, Jur
ticeSpolzino recalled, he and
hir famlly reattzed that rolnlng
the bench would entall a ftnarr
cial sacrlfice, but wlth no ralBe
slnce then T can no longor ask
them to do that.'At the Appel.
Iate Dlvlslon, Justlce Spolzlno
eanns $ 1114,000. At Wlson Fr"tt,
where he wlll work ln the Whlte
Plalns olfice, he sald, "I wlll be
paid an amount appropriatebr
$omeonewlth 25years of hgd
experlence."

-DanielWse
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